
From: Jeff C Burns [mailto:jeff@organicmodern.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:14 AM 
To: Planning and Sustainability Commission <psc@portlandoregon.gov> 
Cc: Wright, Sara <Sara.Wright@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Community Involvement Program 
 
Portland Staff, 
I am writing in regards to the new Community Involvement Program under review. 
The document could really use the following items: 
a. An executive summary that defines the players, system, and how it works. (The document rambles 
and doesn’t get to the point.) 
b. An explanation on how the CIC (Community Involvement Committee will be held accountable to the 
greater neighborhoods at large. This should include to who the report to and how often. 
c. Identify a time duration that allows neighborhood groups to receive information, distribute to sub 
parties, receive feedback, and give their input. This timing should be coordinated with groups like 
Southwest Neighborhoods Inc, and North Portland Neighborhood Services.  
d. In general the document seems to described a closed loop committee. It’s not obvious how its 
accountable to public input. This seems to be the crux of most of the criticism towards the PAC/Planner 
process during the comp plan. 
 
Thanks!  
 
jeff c burns . architect 
www.organicmodern.com 
503.351.6553 
 
1336 SE 20th Avenue 
Portland Oregon 97214 


